—KLRS

@® 1360 KILOCYCLES

@® 1000 WATT TRANSMITTER

KICKAPOO PRAIRIE Broadcasting Co.
MOUNTAIN GROVE, MISSOURI
December 20, 1954

Maurice W, Nittler
Box 94
Geneva, Nebraska

Dear Sir:

Thank you for reporting reception of XL R S.
Sorry I haven't had time to send verification of
your reception of our station before now,

According to the transmitter logs the construction
engineer was conducting equipment tests on the night
and times (Nov. 6, 1954 - 12:05 and 12:45 A, M,

CST) you reported reception of KL R S. No record
was kept of mnnouncements made,c:r *

Hope this letter will serve a verification of
your reception of our station,

-Sineer ¥a /ZEZ%Q;

a son Whéile
Engineer



